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TRI-LOGISTICS CONSTRUCTION CO., L.L.C.
9605 Jefferson Highway, Suite 1-312
River Ridge, Louisiana 70123
Telephone: (504) 737-1219

March 13, 2013
St. Charles Parish Dept. of Planming and Zoning VIA FAX: (985) 783-6447
ATTN: Steven A. Romano
P.O. Box 302
Hahnville, LA 70047

RE: Metro Investments’ Request for Revocation
Fox Lane, St. Rose Property

Dear Mr. Romano,

I am writing at the request of Metro Investments concerning their application for the
revocation of a section of undeveloped road lying between two of their properties on Fox Lane in
St. Rose. I am the owner of the abutting property (Section 40, T12S, R9E, Lot 30A) which lies
to the east of the Metro property.

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that I have no objection to the revocation of
this roadway. Further, as it relates to the separate but related requests by Metro Investments
regarding the resubdivision and rezoning of their properties, I have no objection to those requests
as well.

Should you have any questions or need further information, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

¢c: Metro Investments
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GERALD R. CANNON
P.0. Box 361
Kenner, La 70063
(508) 915-4301

March 13, 2013
St Charles Parish Dept. of Planning and Zoning VIA FAX: (985) 783-6447
ATTIN: Steven A. Romano
P.O. Box 302

Hahgville, LA 70047

RE: Metro Investments’ Request for Revocation
Fox Lane Property

Dear Mr. Romano,

I amn writing at the request of Metro Investments concerning their application for the
revocation of a section of undeveloped road lying between two of their properties on Fox Lane in
St. Rose. 1 am the owner of the abutting property (Section 40, T12S, RIE, Lot 31) which lies to
the Northeast of the Metro property.

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that | have no objection to the revocation of
this roadway. Further, as it relates 1o the separate but related requests by Metro Investments
regarding the resubdivision and rezoning their properties, I have no objection to those requests as
well.

Should you have any questions or need further information, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

cc: Metro Investments



